
1

From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 7:52 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: sample ID correction

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Hi Yazmeen, 

We are working on a multi-year report and it was brought to my attention that a couple of samples in SDG P3671 had a 
slight error due to a crossout that was made on the chain and misinterpreted by login. Would you be able to reissue a 
revised pdf and EDD for that job to make the following corrections? 

For lab sample P3671-06:  “S-905-KJ-SO-0-0.5-081924” should be “S-905-J-SO-0-0.5-081924” 
For lab sample P3671-07:  “S-905-KJ -SO-0-0.5-081924-FD” should be “S-905-J -SO-0-0.5-081924-FD” 

Thanks! 

John Ynfante 
Jacobs 
Chemist 
281-414-1719 mobile 
John.Ynfante@jacobs.com 
www.jacobs.com 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.


